

PROFILE

I am an all-round software engineer. While my primary expertise is in e-commerce, I am well accustomed to thinking and operating strategically across domains.

Over more than 12 years, I've gained experience across the lifecycle of a variety of software projects - as an analyst, architect, developer, team lead, project manager and product owner. As a result, I am a versatile professional, deployable based on your organisation's particular needs.

My goal is to improve the operation of your business. To do so, I draw on my depth of technical knowledge, my keen sense for best practices, design principles and my creativity. This allows me to deliver bespoke solutions for your project.

EXPERIENCE

Founder - Software Consultant / 2017 - present

Echron - Belgium/United Kingdom

Echron helps you build better software. As an independent consultant, I enhance and improve businesses with tailor-made solutions. Clients include various companies and agencies.

I am involved in the full software development lifecycle. My speciality is e-commerce based on the Magento platform. Besides delivery, I also provide expert advice on e-commerce projects, digital platforms, web and mobile applications, SaaS solutions and bespoke services.

Founder / 2017 - present

Attlaz - Belgium/United Kingdom

I'm the founder of a SaaS startup, Attlaz.

The Attlaz platform facilitates powerful integrations between applications and data sources. Attlaz simplifies and optimizes data manipulations, provides insights into data streams and events and predicts issue.

This reduces costs and empowers our fast-growing client base to spend more time on their core business.

CONTACT

stijn@echron.com echron.com

London, UK +44 7493 511 422

Oostkamp, Belgium +32 475 48 17 17

CONNECT

linkedin.com/in/echron github.com/echron twitter.com/echron

SHORT

12+ years of commercial experience. Involved in over 120 projects. Working with Magento since 2009. Team lead and project management experience. Full-stack developer.

LANGUAGES

Dutch - Native French - Fluent English - Fluent

EDUCATION

BS Multimedia & Communication Technologies; Computer Science Howest -2006 - 2009

Visual and Artistic Education Sask - 1999 - 2005

Software architect / 2014 - 2017

Stack & Heap - Kortrijk, Belgium

Stack & Heap's mission is to deliver high-quality software and to help clients and teams succeed in their projects with the best results.

I founded and led the e-commerce practice, managing analysis, graphic design, development, infrastructure and customer guidance with a team of developers.

I built a platform to interchange data between several platforms to allow e-commerce solutions to communicate with offline and online applications in and outside organisations (ERP, CRM, mobile apps, ...)

Designer & Developer / 2009 - 2014

Taste The Concept - Anzegem, Belgium

Taste The Concept is a marketing agency that builds strong and recognizable identities. As lead developer and e-commerce specialist, I was responsible for the e-commerce solutions, interface and graphic design, development and server infrastructure.

SKILLS

Languages

Javascript (ES6, Typescript, React, Redux, RxJS, Node.js, Socket.io)
HTML5 & CSS3 (Sass, Less, Responsive, AWS, SEO)
PHP/MySQL (Magento, Laravel, Symfony, Zend Framework, Doctrine)
Java, Python, C#

Software

JetBrains IntelliJ/PHPStorm/WebStorm Android Studio, Visual Studio Jira, Confluence, Trello, Asana, Basecamp Slack, Teams Adobe Photoshop, InDesign & Illustrator Invision

Tools & Frameworks

Magento, Angular, React Webpack, Gulp, Grunt, ESLint, GIT, SVN Varnish, Memcache, MySQL, MongoDB, RabbitMQ, ElasticSearch AWS, DigitalOcean, Google Cloud, Azure, Docker, Kubernetes

Other

Agile methodologies (Scrum, Kanban)
Domain driven design
Test driven design
Event driven design
Continuous integration & delivery